From: Megan Wiltshire (ADHB)

To: Hannah Adam (ADHB)
Cc: Mark Fenwick (ADHB)
Subject: Re: ELT working in ED
Date: Wednesday, 23 March 2022 11:14:36

Susanne has confirmation from Shayne’s ea too that he has also worked in ED.

Megan Wiltshire
Director Communications and Stakeholder Engagement

Mob
Auckland District Health Board | Level 12 | Building 01 | Auckland City Hospital

On 23/03/2022. at 11:12 AM, Hannah Adam (ADHB)
> wrote:

Let me know if you’d like me to get confirmation from Shayne/his EA too.

H.

From: Megan Wiltshire (ADHB) ||| | G-

Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2022 10:55 am
To: Mark Fenwick (ADHB) <MFenwick@adhb.govt.nz>; Hannah Adam (ADHB)

Subject: Fwd: ELT working in ED

Confirmation email.

I also had subsequent emails saying it is still ongoing as Mel is doing it
regularly.

Megan Wiltshire

Director Communications and Stakeholder Engagement
oy
Auckland District Health Board | Level 12 | Building 01 | Auckland City

Hospital

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sarah McLeod (ADHB)"
Date: 23 March 2022 at 10:40:02 AM NZDT
To: "Megan Wiltshire (ADHB)"
"Susanne Biddick (ADHB)"
Subject: RE: ELT working in ED

Mel and | have and | understand Shayne has as well —there may be
others.



From: Megan Wiltshire (ADHB)
Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2022 10:38 am

To: Susanne Biddick (ADHB) ||| GGG s2r2h McLeod
(~ora) [ -

Subject: ELT working in ED

Hi. I am having an ongoing email dialogue about a statement that

went out in the 1pm press briefing two weeks ago about members

of the ELT working in ED as part of the redeployment. A member
of the public has questioned this.

Can you confirm you and Mel worked in ED? And also were
there other ELT members.

Susanne - thought I’d send to you too as you might be able to
answer for Mel.

Thanks very much
Meg

Megan Wiltshire

Director Communications and Stakeholder Engagement
Mob

Auckland District Health Board | Level 12 | Building 01 |
Auckland City Hospital





